LOT0000 6§55

(Reguestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/StatefZip/Phene #)

[ rekur [ war [] maL

(Business Enbty Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Office Use Only

VHERAHNERI

200166249572

P\olo

£ DENNARD




- ‘ Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, February 09, 2010 1:32 PM
To: 'Francela Aybar'

Subject: RE: Tax ID

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn '
Internet Access

From: Francela Aybar [mailto:Faybar@sunamericanbank.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 1:21 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Tax ID

Please add Tax ID Number to the following Corparation: (26-05063386)

Name of Company: West Airport Palms Business Park LLC
Tax ID: 26-0506336
Document Number: LO7000016852

Thanks in advanced for your cooperation.

Regards,

Francela Aybar

Senior Manager Customer Service

221 Miracle Mile .

Coral Gables Florida 33134

Phone: 305-639-7200

Direct: 305-639-7202

Fax: 305-448-9308

E-Mail: faybar@sunamericanbank.com
www.sunamericanbank.com

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachmenis are confidential. They are intended for the named
recipient(s) only.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager or the sender immediately and do not
disclose the confents to anyone or make copies thereof.
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